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SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CALIFORNIA 92675 

PHONE 493-1 171 

June 16, 1981 

Mr. Brian Grimes 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20472 

Re: Response to FEMA Report 

Dear Mr. Grimes: 

Following receipt by the City of San Juan Capistrano of a memorandum 
to you from John Dickey regarding the status of state and local emer
gency preparedness for the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, I 
feel compelled to comment on the conclusions and subsequent recommenda
tions expressed in this document. San Juan Capistrano, as an active 
participant in the observed exercise, is somewhat perplexed with the 
findings in this correspondence to you in comparison with the findings 
distributed to those participating jurisdictions regarding the same 
exercise. Discrepancies in both evaluations as well as statements 
issued by FEMA personnel at the public hearing seem to have generated 
varied conclusions. In fact, prior to this memo the City's impression 
which seemed to be shared by the other participating jurisdictions was 
one of competency and capability in the administration of our emergency 
plans.  

Admittedly, most of these plans require additional work to conform with 
all the new regulations effecting nuclear response planning. Much of 
this work is coordinated and progressing through an on-going Inter
Jursidictional Task Force review. As revisions and updates occur, copies 
will be forwarded to FEMA for comment. Additionally, comments on the 
Evaluation Findings Exercise Report relating to City actions and per
ceived actions during the May 13th drill will be forthcoming.j 

It is the intent of this letter to advise you of the reviewing process 
currently underway by the local jurisdictions and request that these 
comments be considered by your agency prior to any statement of 
Emergency Preparedness status in this area. Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter.  

Very truly yours, 

CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 
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